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Cordillera Administrative Region
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April 3, 2017
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

063 .2017

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
All Education Program Supervisors and Public Schools District Supervisors
All Schools Head including TIC’s (Elementary & Secondary)

All Employees

FROM: O P. MARTIN, Ed.D., CESO Vi

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  On-line copy for the Project “EAGLE” presentation

1. Relative to SDO Memorandum No. 202, s. 2016 entitled “Division-Training on Project EAGLE
(Electronically-Assisted Guidance and Leadership Education).. an Action Research”. The
presentation and lectures during the training can be downloaded at deped.in/projecteagle4SH.

2. For security measures the download link requires to log-in to their DepEd email before
accessing the link. Once logged to their DepEd email, open another browser then input the download
link to the URL address bard. Other email addresses such as gmail, ymail, yahoo mail or hot mail will
not be granted access.

3. Employees who have NO or have forgotten their DepEd email are advised to access the link
depedverify.appspot.com as shown below.
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Reminders:

s DepEd email is for Permanent DepEd
employee only

e DepEd email is formatted as follows:
firstname.lastname@deped.gov.ph

e For more detailed guideline, access
deped.in/depedemaillM

4. Please be guided accordingly




